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Jody Hill

From: Janice G Burning
Sent: September-13-12 8:27 AM
To: Jody Hill
Subject: stats

Jody  
 
Here is the updated stats to the end of August 2012, can you please update the website. 
 

Six Nations of the Grand River 
Monthly  Membership Statistics 

As of the end of jihskehneh / august, 2012 

Band Name Total  
On 

Reserve 
Total 
Males 

Total 
Females 

Total    C-
31 

Total       C-
3 

244 - Bay of Quinte Mohawk  730 323 350 380 197 13

245 - Tuscarora 2,095 969 1,002 1,093 556 61

246 - Oneida 1,982 751 934 1,048 503 72

247 - Onondaga Clear Sky 770 427 377 393 107 13

248 - Bearfoot Onondaga 593 237 289 304 119 18

249 - Upper Cayuga 3,424 1,417 1,675 1,749 955 129

250 - Lower Cayuga 3,506 2,192 1,687 1,819 341 38

251 - Konadaha Seneca 526 199 240 286 138 15

252 - Niharondasa Seneca 367 159 181 186 76 2

253 - Delaware 665 235 303 362 202 39

254 - Lower Mohawk 3,960 2,045 1,857 2,103 881 104

255 - Walker Mohawk 477 296 236 241 52 0

257 - Upper Mohawk 5,933 2,850 2,776 3,157 1,470 158

total 25,028 12,100 11,907 13,121 5,597 662

     
 
 

Janice G. Burning 
Manager, Six Nations Lands Membership 
 
Six Nations Lands Membership 
P.O. Box 62 – 67 Bicentennial Trail 
Ohsweken, Ontario 
N0A 1M0 
 
Phone: 519-445-4613  Ext 5522 
 


